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February 28, 2012 
 
 
 

Mary K. Keyer 
AT&T Kentucky 
601 W Chestnut Street 
Room 407 
Louisville, KY  40203 
 
RE: Interconnection Agreement with Bellerud Communications, LLC 
 PSC Reference No. 00034 
 
Dear Ms. Keyer: 
 
 This letter is to inform you that the Interconnection Agreement between Bellerud 
Communications, LLC and AT&T Kentucky has been made inactive as requested in 
your letter dated February 20, 2012.  As a result of this action, Bellerud 
Communications, LLC has also been made inactive and is no longer authorized to 
provide service in the state.  If, for any reason you object to this action by the Kentucky 
Public Service Commission, please notify us in writing within 10 days. 
 
 Should you have any questions or need additional information, please contact 
Jeff Cline at (502) 564-3940, Extension 218. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 

Jeff Derouen 
Executive Director 
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cc:  Justin Nymark, Bellerud Communications, LLC 

Steven L. Beshear 
Governor 
 
Leonard K. Peters 
Secretary 
Energy and Environment Cabinet 

David L. Armstrong
Chairman

James W. Gardner
Vice Chairman
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